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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY

July 9, 1980
L-80-218

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director, Region II
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. ST Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

Re: RII:JPO
50-250, 50-251
IE Bulletin 80-11

The information requested in Bulletin 80-11 is being prepared by our
Architect-Engineer and is not complete at this time. Although the report
is not completely finished, the safety related walls have been identified
and a re-evaluation program has been developed. The finished report will
be submitted by July 23, 1980.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology

REU/PLP/pa

cc: Director, Division of Reactor Construction Inspection
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
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